Arnold, Jacqueline

From: Gilner, Peter <Peter.Gilner@montgomeryparks.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Criss, Jeremy

Cc: Grace, Michelle; Doug Lechlider; Michele Cropp; Bob Cissel; Ledner, Sharon; Willard, Billy
Subject: RE: Follow up to the phone conversation with Michelle Grace Yesterday-See attached

Good afternoon Jeremy,
The list of farmers that were sent the Glysophate letter is as follows.

Mr. Paul E. Baker, 22910 Dickerson Road, Dickerson, MD 20842

Mr. Wade Butler, 22200 Davis Mill Road, Germantown, MD 20879

Mr. Robert Jamison, P.O. Box 621, Poolesville, MD 20837

Ms. Michelle King/Ms. Brandy Gibbons, 24601 Stringtown Road, Clarksburg, MD 20871
Mr. Woody Woodroof, Red Wiggler Community Farm, P.O. Box 968, Clarksburg, MD 20876
Sandy Spring Friends School, Attn: Joe Heathcock, 16923 Norwood Road, Sandy Spring, MD 20860
David O. Scott, Sr., 20400 Darnestown Road, Dickerson, MD 20842

Mr. Eric Spates, Stoney Castle Farm, LLC, 21111 Westerly Road, Poolesville, MD 20837

Mr. Randy Stabler, Pleaseant Valley Farm, 4401 Brookeville Road, Brookeville, MD 20833
Ms. Lisa Stanley, Stanley Grain & Fertilizer, LLC, P.O. Box 577, Damascus, MD 20872

Mr. William F. Willard, 50 South Winser Street, P.O. Box Drawer 180, Frederick, MD 21705

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Fete (Fithes
Administrative Specialist
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission
Department of Parks, Montgomery County
Facilities Management Division
Park Property Management Office
8301 Turkey Thicket Drive, Second Floor
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20879
office (301) 650-2898
cell (240) 595-2753

eter.gilne ontgomeryparks.or.
www.MontgomeryParks.org

" Gold Medal Award Winning Park System

a Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Criss, Jeremy <Jeremy.Criss@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:33 AM



To: Gilner, Peter <Peter.Gilner@montgomeryparks.org>

Cc: Grace, Michelle <Michelle.Grace@montgomeryparks.org>; Doug Lechlider <doug@laytonsvillelandscaping.com>;
Michele Cropp <croppcattle@yahoo.com>; Bob Cissel <bobcissel50@gmail.com>; Ledner, Sharon
<Sharon.Ledner@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Willard, Billy <billw@willardag.com>

Subject: Follow up to the phone conversation with Michelle Grace Yesterday-See attached

Hello Pete,

| am following up on the phone conversation | had with Michelle Grace yesterday surrounding the letters that you sent
to farmers that lease parkland owned by MNCPPC.

Please see the attached message and copy of one letter that was sent to David Scott, Sr.

Michelle stated that the farmers should discard the instructions in the letter at this time.

| need your assistance because | do not have a complete list of all farmers that lease MNCPPC parkland that you sent the
letters to.

Can you please forward to me the list of farmers so | can inform them of the instructions from Michelle.

Thanks J

Jeremy V. Criss

Office of Agricultural Services, Director
18410 Muncaster Road

Derwood, Maryland 20855
301-590-2830 (Office)

301-943-9766 (Cell)

jeremy.criss@montgomerycountymd.gov
http:/ /www.montgomerycountymd.gov/agservices
CONNECT WITH The Office of Agriculture
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Montgomery County Ag Reserve
93,000 acres



